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SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS OR REMARKS:

Please prepare briefing package in accordance with
OEDO Procedure 0240 (ML072530373). Provide input
to Amy Snyder, OEDO by 11:00 a.m., November 9,
2011.
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Special Instructions: Please prepare briefing package in accordance with OEDO Procedure 0240 (ML072530373).
Provide input to Amy Snyder, OEDO by 11:00 a.m., November 9, 2011.
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Jaegers, Cathy

From: Lepre, Janet
Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2011 2:35 PM
To: EDOBriefingPkgRequest Resource; Jaegers, Cathy
Subject: Action - Background for Commissioner Svinicki's Travel November 14-17, 2011

Commissioner Svinicki will be visiting Kewaunee and Point Beach on Tuesday, November 15, 2011. Please

have staff provide background for this trip.

Background due by November 9, 2011.

Jeff Sharkey is the technical contact for this travel. He may be reached on 415-1867.

Thank you.

Janet

Janet L. Lepre, Administrative Assistant
Office of Commissioner Svinicki
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
MS O-16G4
Washington, DC 20555
Phone: 301-415-1855

Janet. Leprecnrc.gov
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